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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata
Sent: 23 April 2024 12:16
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Invoices TFS
Subject: Fw: New Bank Details.
Attachments: CANCEL CHEQUE - FEDERAL BANK.pdf

Hi Omkar 
 
Please update the bank details for Absolute Health Enterprise for TFSKPL. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Accounts - The Yellow Straw <accounts@theyellowstraw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:58 AM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Amrit Kumar Bangur <amrit.bangur@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff 
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: VINAY . <vinay@theyellowstraw.com>; Piyush Kankaria <piyush@theyellowstraw.com>; Sujay Porel <ahebackoffice6@gmail.com> 
Subject: New Bank Details.  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find our New Bank Details for future transactions.Kindly update my new bank details as below, 
 
Name of Account Holder: ABSOLUTE HEALTH ENTERPRISE 
Account Number: 19385500000355 

 You don't often get email from accounts@theyellowstraw.com. Learn why this is important  
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Account Bank: THE FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 
IFSC code: FDRL0001938 
 
 
 
Thanking You, 
 Ajit Chowdhury 
 9051423942 


